
1

Alli Woods

From: Mancheski, Charise A - DHS <charise.mancheski@dhs.wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, June 21, 2023 12:12 PM
To: Alli Woods
Subject: RE: Lab Director Change

  

CAUTION: This email originated outside of ImpactLife. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize 
the sender and know the content is safe. 

 
Good morning, 
 
Re:  Confirmation of Changes, Certificate of Compliance  
 
Based on the written request the Laboratory Director for this CLIA Certificate #52D2181077 has been changed to 
DANIELA HERMELIN, MD. 
 
Based on the written request the Specialty Chemistry, Subspecialty of Routine has been removed for this CLIA Certificate 
#52D2181077. 
 
The expiration date of the current certificate is February 9, 2025. 
 
New certificates are not issued for changes in laboratory information such as name, address or Laboratory Director. 
 
Until the laboratory receives its next certificate, you may submit this email as proof that the laboratory continues to 
participate in the CLIA program. 
 
Per CLIA regulations, you are required to notify the state agency within 30 days of any change in Ownership, Name, 
Location, and/or Laboratory Director. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Charise Mancheski 

License/Permit Program Associate | CLIA Section 
Division of Quality Assurance | Bureau of Health Services 
D: 608-264-8552 F: 608-267-7805 
General CLIA office email: dhsdqaclia@wi.gov 

    

  
 
Notice:  This email and any attachments may contain confidential information. Use and further disclosure of information by the recipient must be consistent with all 
laws, regulations, and agreements.  If you received this email in error, please notify the sender, delete the email, and do not use, disclose, or store the information it 
contains. 
 
Would you like to receive email updates from CLIA? 
Sign up for our CLIA Communications Email List with the link below: https://public.govdelivery.com/accounts/USCMS/subscriber/new?topic_id=USCMS_12461 

 

From: Alli Woods <awoods@impactlife.org>  
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2023 8:40 AM 




